

WENDYNE LIMBER MA, LMFT RDT-BCT

Web: Wendyne.com
555 S. Colorado Avenue Suite 111, Stuart, Florida
Address: 34994, USA
Phone number: 772-220-1777
Email address: sunwoman@mac.com



PROFILE

Licensed **Marriage and Family Therapist** *
Registered **Drama Therapist** * **Writer/Author** *
Creator of The Imagination Process™ and
Imagine Recovery™ * **Specialist in Healing**
Trauma, Co-dependency and Addiction * **Founder**
of Soulville Center for healing, transformation,
education * **Founder** of Solutions Center for
Personal Growth and Soul Studies Institute - a
501(c)3 educational organization * **Supervisor and**
Continuing Education Provider for State of
Florida Mental Health, Marriage and Family
Therapy Interns.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Owner/Director 01/1990 - present
Soulville Center for healing, transformation,
education, Stuart, Florida, USA

Currently in private practice offering The
Imagination Process - a 21 week healing program
for healing and transformation; also offering
personal growth, counseling and drama therapy
for individuals of all ages; major focus on healing
past, family of origin work, trauma, addiction,
abuse, loss and depression, anxiety and panic
disorders, teaching pro-active thinking principles,
cognitive restructuring, releasing of repressed
feelings; offers integrative breathwork,
nutritional healing, meditation and stress
reduction training in growth workshops and
individual counseling.

Founder/Director 03/2001 - present
Soul Studies Institute, Inc., Stuart, Florida, USA

Currently teaching, supervising, mentoring
graduate students in Independent study
program/ Alternate Route Drama Therapy
Certification; Transpersonal Psychology, Creative
Arts Therapy, Consciousness, Addiction Studies,
Mind/Body Psychology. Utilizing and teaching the
expressive therapeutic arts and transpersonal
psychology through the *Imagination* healing
process.

Field Faculty 2000 - 2006
Burlington College, Burlington, Vermont

WORK EXPERIENCE

Faculty for Independent Study Program for
Bachelors Degree in Transpersonal Psychology;
providing guidance, teaching, mentoring of
students; development and delivery of
independent learning modules; practicum and
evaluation.

Director/Co-ordinator 1987 - 1990
Substance Treatment Outpatient Process (STOP),
Stuart, Florida, USA

Implemented Alcohol and Codependency
Outpatient Treatment Program; provided
individual and group counseling for clients and
families; included family of origin, childhood
trauma and abuse counseling; designed program
and treatment manual.

Teacher Varying 1980 - 1987
Exceptionalities
Martin County Board of Education, Stuart, Florida,
USA

*Martin County Board of Education, South Fork
High School, Martin County High School, Stuart,
Florida* Teacher for emotionally handicapped and
learning disabled students ages 14-18; developed
individual education plans for each student;
student and parent counseling; developed and
monitored mainstreaming program.

Teacher 1978 - 1980
Springdale Multi-Handicapped Center,
Birmingham, Alabama, USA

Teaching preschool and elementary children,
severe and profoundly physically and mentally
handicapped; developed individual education
plans; parent counseling; developed Springdale
Comprehensive Behavioral Comprehensive
Checklist and Curriculum Guide.

Teacher 1977 - 1978
Department of Youth Services, Birmingham,
Alabama, USA

Teaching and developing educational curriculum
in English and Language Arts for students in

WORK EXPERIENCE

juvenile detention; volunteer chorus teacher.

Owner/Director 1972 – 1978
Creative Childcare, Auburn, Alabama, USA

Creative Childcare, Auburn, Alabama
Coordinated educational program for 40 pre-school children; supervised and hired teachers; provided staff training and development; provided parent education program; taught kindergarten.

Social Worker 1969 – 1972
Lee County Head Start, Auburn, Alabama, USA

Provided social services to 130 families and children enrolled in the Head Start program; advised and counseled parents; helped families obtain social services in the area; facilitated weekly parent meetings; recruited children for the program.

EDUCATION

1967 – 1978

BA Early Childhood Development/Education - Auburn University/University of Alabama in Birmingham

Major: Early Childhood Education; Certification: Teaching K-3rd grade

1978 – 1980

Completed Graduate Studies MA Special Education/Minor: School Psychology

University of Alabama in Birmingham
Certification: Teaching, Special Education K-12; Special Certification Learning Disabilities

1980 – 1990

Graduate Studies in Psychology, Family Therapy, Group Counseling; Florida Atlantic University: Florida Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist since 1991 - MT1383

2007 – 2012

Graduate Studies: Venus Rising University; Psycho-Spiritual Studies/Shamanic Studies
Doctorate Psycho-Spiritual Studies

SKILLS

Addiction and Co-Dependency Treatment	Professional
Transpersonal Psychology/Shamanism	Professional
Family Systems/Family Trauma/Abuse	Professional
Drama and Expressive Therapies	Professional
Grief, Loss, Depression Specialist	Professional

PUBLICATIONS

Imagine Recovery - A Hero's Journey Through Addiction 2014
Self Published by Lu Lu Press

Intimacy Without Responsibility - The Conscious Evolution of Love 2010
Self Published by Lu Lu Press and DailyOm

Imagination The Rock Opera CD 2012

I Am The Honored Guest At Your Healing 1997
Self Published by Lu Lu Press

Journey Into Power - Imagination Transformation Workbook 1997
Self Published by Lu Lu Press

The Journey Deepens 1997
Self Published by Lu Lu Press

CERTIFICATIONS

Florida Licensed Marriage/Family Therapist 01/1990
Florida Department of Health

Registered Drama Therapist (RDT)/Board Certified Trainer (BCT) 05/2002
North American Drama Therapy Association (NADTA)

Florida Continuing Education Provider 2003
Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

Approved Supervisor Florida Mental Health Interns 2003
Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling
BAP743

REFERENCES

Dr. Norm Fedder

Fischler School of Education and Human Services
1750 NE 167th Street
North Miami Beach, Florida 33162
561-870-2105

Petrina McGowen, MA, LMFT, RDT

3768 NW Melba Drive
Jensen Beach, Florida 34957
772-708-2830

Dr. Kevin McKay

971 Central Parkway
Stuart, Florida 34994
772-283-0109

Dr. Frank Ervolino

555 S. Colorado Avenue, Suite 111
Stuart, Florida 34997
772-341-0326

WEB SITES ETC.

Wendyne.com
SoulvilleCenter.com
The ImaginationProcess.com
ImagineRecoveryTM.com

Facebook:
<https://www.facebook.com/wendyne.limber>

YouTube
<https://www.youtube.com/user/SunwomanProductions>